
J o n e s , William V., EMNRD 

Subject: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD 
Wednesday, August 31, 2011 5:20 PM 
'Kay Havenor' 
Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD 
Disposal application from Cimarex: Secrest et al #1 30-015-22321 Canyon Disposal 

Tracking: Recipient 

'Kay Havenor' 

Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 

Kautz, Paul, EMNRD 

Read 

Read: 9/1/2011 7:49 AM 

Hello Kay, 
Just received and reviewed this application. 

Would you please estimate the formation tops, such as: 
Top and bottom of salt 
Top ofthe Penn, Canyon, and Strawn 

This seems close to the Dagger Draw, any ideas on why this area is not productive? 
And why are the waters so fresh at those depths? 

Thanks for the application, 

William V Jones. P.E. 
Engineering, Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Tel 505.476.3448 ~ Fax 505.476.3462 
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